

Lostwithiel Town Council

Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group

Minutes Wednesday 27 November 2024

Lostwithiel Library 7pm

Meeting Minutes

A meeting of Lostwithiel Town Council's Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group was held in Lostwithiel Library on Wednesday 27 November 2024 at 7pm.

Present

Committee Chair Chris Pearce, Andrzej Ankowski, Shaun Bartlett, David Dunkley, Tod McClarin, Peter Santo Warner, Kez Stone, Martin Surgey, & Franco Szczpaniak

In attendance

No members of the Public were in attendance

Town Clerk Sandra Harris was in attendance

NPSG43/24 Apologies of Absence

Apologies for absence was received and accepted from Vice Chair Cllr John Berryman.

NPSG44/24 To invite further applications for Steering Group membership & welcome any new members.

No requests received

NPSG45/24 Public participation

None

NPSG46/24 Meeting Minutes

The minutes of 23 October 2024 were approved and signed by the Chair of the meeting.

Proposer: Franco Szczpaniak

Seconder: Martin Surgey

Vote – 9 in favour

NPSG47/24 AECOM

The Steering Group were updated on the meeting held earlier in the day with AECOM regarding a design brief for Lostwithiel. Group Members expressed a preference for all areas to be identified as per the original plan i.e. Second Island & Coulson Park. Some areas need reinstatement on the AECOM map by using either Cornwall Council interactive mapping or Google Earth. Peter Santo Warner offered to print off the map and Martin Surgey offered to add the list of smaller areas for protection. These offers were gratefully accepted by the Committee.

NPSG48/24 Community wellbeing & recreation section

The re-formatted draft text and revised draft policies were considered, further edits will come from Peter & Martin including the following:-

- Blocked slipway
- Improve toilets and changing rooms
- Make a list of developer requirements
- Wish list for perhaps a Children's package

NPSG49/24 Transport section

The revised draft text and policies were considered by the Group. Group Members considered a policy needs to be added in for a developer to contribute towards public transport and then the text is ready to be put forward to the Town Council.

NPSG50/24 Town & Rural Environment: Nature, Heritage & Landscape

The revised draft text and policies are still a work in progress and will be ready to be considered at the next meeting.

NPSG51/24 Employment & the Economy

The revised draft text and policies were considered and are ready to be put forward to the Town Council.

NPSG52/24 To agree a date and venue for the next meeting of the NP Steering Group.

The next meeting was agreed for Wednesday 15th January 2025.

The meeting closed at 20.25pm

Chair

Date